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CITY OF ROCKY MOUNT 

ROCKY MOUNT, NORTH CAROLINA 
  

SPECIFICATIONS AND BID DOCUMENTS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THE  

230 KV SOUTH POD SUBSTATION UPGRADES 

BID # RFP 320-270323AG 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Below are answers to received questions: 
 

Question: May conduit and grounding detail drawings be provided? 

Answer: Yes, drawings are provided in this addendum. 

 

Question: Specifications state bidders are supplying the ground tails and ground rods, will all other grounding 

material including shots and molds be provided by the owner? 

Answer:  The Contractor shall provide all required tools and material including shots and molds. 

 

Question: May specifications and drawings be provided for the safety switch and junction boxes? 

Answer:  There are no safety switches or junction boxes needed to be provided within the contractor’s responsibility. 

 

Question: May a copy of the Geotech report be provided? 

Answer:  There is no Geotech available for this site. 

 

Question: Are bidders to bid the foundations on hold? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question: What party is supplying the oil containment materials? 

Answer: The oil containment concrete basin has been installed by Others. The Contractor shall furnish and install all 

other equipment and materials described within this contract, which includes the grading, sump pump, 

associated materials, ect. 

 

Question: The Conduit Specifications on page S-8, seem to show concrete back fill for all conduit ditches, but yard 

prep specifications on page S-10 specify earth backfill of conduit ditches; which way should be proposed?  

Answer: S-10 lists generic yard work specifications; they are superseded by the conduit specifications.  All conduit 

should be concrete encased.  Details included on drawing 18899-C3. 

 

 

The Specifications and bid documents are hereby modified as detailed below: 

C-1, 2; N-2  The correct BID # is RFP 320-270323AG. 

 
This change shall be incorporated in the Specifications and bid documents and a copy of this Addendum, signed by the Bidder, must 

accompany his bid to indicate he has received and is familiar with the change.  If the bid has already been forwarded, the Bidder 

should mail this Addendum under separate cover to accompany his bid.  At the Bidder's request, the Engineer will return bids already 

received to the Bidder unopened. 

 

By:   Michael Winkler, PE    Date:   May 18, 2023   

  Project Engineer III 

 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Bidder:___________________________________ 

By:______________________________________ 

Date:_____________________________________
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BID DATES SCHEDULE 

City of Rocky Mount, NC 

BID # RFP 320-270323AG 

230 KV South POD Substation Upgrades 

 
No. 

 

Item Description 

1 Bid Issue Date:  Wednesday, May 3, 2023 

2 Owner's Contact on Bid:  

 

Name: Alicia Gaines 

Phone: (252) 972-1227 

Email: alicia.gaines@rockymountnc.gov 

3 Mandatory Site Visit Meeting Date: 10:00 AM 

Wednesday, May 10, 2023 

4 Address for submission of clarification 

requests on Bid Documents: 

Or  

 

 

Email to: 

City of Rocky Mount 

331 South Franklin Street 

Rocky Mount, NC  27804 

Or 

  

alicia.gaines@rockymountnc.gov 

5 Deadline for submission of questions and 

clarification requests on Bidding Documents: 

4:00 PM 

Monday, May 15, 2023 

6 Deadline for the City to respond to submitted 

questions 

4:00 PM 

Thursday, May 18, 2023 

7 Bid Closing Date and Time (Local Time): 2:00 PM 

Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

8 Bid Submission Address, by Hand Delivery*: 

 

 

 

Bid Submission Address, by Mail: 

 

City of Rocky Mount 

331 South Franklin Street 

Rocky Mount, NC  27804 

Or 

PO Box 1180 

Rocky Mount, NC  27802-1180 

9 Bids received after the “Bid Closing Date and 

Time”: 

Shall not be accepted and shall be returned 

closed to the bidder. 

10 Bid Opening Date & Time (Local Time): 2:00 PM 

Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

11 Bid Opening Location: First Floor Atrium 

City of Rocky Mount 

331 South Franklin Street 

Rocky Mount, NC 27804 

12 Validity of Bids: Bids shall be valid for a period of 60 days 

after the Bid Closing Date. 

13 Validity of Bid Security: The Bid Security shall be valid for 60 days 

beyond the validity date of the Bid. 

14 Delivery Date: September 2023 

15 Performance Bond: Required 

16 Warranty/Guaranty Period: 2 years 

 

Bid updates can be found at the City website at https://rockymountnc.gov/services-finance-bids/ 

*Final Submissions cannot be submitted electronically and must be delivered to the purchasing 

office as described on page N-1) 
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